From: Osgood, Krystina

Sent: 11/13/2019 9:01:42 AM

To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. Trademark Application Serial No. 87707617 - PORTAL - 9820-99671-1 - Request for
Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 4 of 7
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Register

Escape Rooms

Can you find your way out?

Experience the largest Virtual Reality Game room company in Idaho. Maximum capacity of 40 participants and 8 players at the
fime. Our esc ms are fun and require itional skills to You will ut of concentration, verbal
communicalion, critical thinking, listen ation, composure and time management
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Creative & Fun Date Night |dea

$59.99 Dinner & Play Date Nightl Tell us how yo r BBQ of P
e 2 he game play. Virtual Reality entertainment in Meridian, Boi
Nampa, and Kuna

Book Online Now!

We Are Proud to be an Authorized HTC Vive Dealer > :
In addition to our arcade, we also provide: Gift Cards Available
Give the Perf antly in any an

Fun, Interactive, Cutting-Edge Technology
TEAM BUILDING | DATE NIGHT | BIRTHDAY PARTIES

Planning a memorable birthday party has never b r thanks to VR Tech Lounge. on us to make your dream
party & reality. Residents in Boise, Nampa, Kuna, Star and Meidian, Idaho choose our virtual arcade for their
corporate events and birthday parties. You should tool
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Now offering intricate and advanced Team Bui Exercising utilizing high-guality Virtual Reality modules.

Call Today To Learn More

Team Building and Escape Rooms

“What is it like to walk in someone else’s
shoes? Books allow us to imagine it and
movies allow us to see it, but V| the first
medium that actually allows us fo experience
it
- NICK MOKEY

ENJOY AN ASSORTMENT OF GAMES




il ftechlounge, amd 114132019 08.24.03 AM

S HUMAN S ROBOT COMPANY. ..

Hours Find Us

Mon: 12:001

Quick Links

M VR TECH LOUNGE OO
12:00PM-9.00PM " { L o U NG E
PM-9:00PM 2
12:00PM-9 00PM (208) 2527100
Fri: 12:00PM-10 00PM

Sat: 10-00AM-10:00PM
Sun: 10:00AM-9-00PM

Disclsimer  Liking Policy  Piivaey Paiiy
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ET DIRECTIONS

ABOUTUS - OURGAMES - PRICING & PACKAGES - ADDITIONAL SERVICES - FAQ GIFTCARDS CONTACT

Virtual Reality Gaming o
Meridian Idaho

Make VR a Part of Your Gaming Experience
Play at our virtual reality gaming center in Meridian, ID

Ready to fake your gaming fo the next level? Visit VR Tech Lounge in Meridian, 1D today to enjoy virtual
reality gaming. Whe play with us, you'll get access to state-of-the-art gaming techn
curated catalog of vitual reality games. We have individual and multipla;

Want to learn more about our virtual reality arcade? Call us today

Experience virtual reality in real life

There are g for players of all skill levels at VR Tech Lounge. Plan your visit to our virtual reality gaming
center in Meridian, ID today!

contact us
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OUR VIRTUAL REALITY GAMES

ARCADE LA DEADIOE
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View Game Book Now View Game Book Now
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view Game DuuR Muw view Gaine BuuR U

View Game Book Now View Game Book Now

WIZARD GAMES

WANTS TOPLAY




hillps. ftechlounge. comainuakreality-paming! 117132018 09.2555 A

et Paamd W

m




hillps. ftechlounge. comainuakreality-paming! 117132018 09.2555 A




hillps. ftechlounge. comainuakreality-paming! 117132018 09.2555 A

=




